
 

Rentokil Initial 1927 plc 

Request for Class II Permissive Change 

 

FCC ID：2AK3PGSD-500349 Date：16th December 2018 

 

TO：Federal Communication Commission 

 

Please be notified that we，the undersigned，Rentokil Initial 1927 plc declare that the 

reasons for this Class II permissive change are as below： 

 

The LoRa radio (RF part), module board, electrical circuit design, layout, components used 

and internal wiring are identical.  

 

The internal antenna connected to the radio module, the host processor which controls the 

radio module are different. 

 

The reason we sre requesting a Class II Permissive Changes is to add a new host to the 

approval as follows: 

 

304885 = Rat Riddance Connect 

 

Thank you. 

Sincerely. 

 

 

 

Signature:             

Printed name: Adam O'Callaghan 

 

 


